
1 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars  
Parent Teacher Association 
 
Kathy Fernando Pamela Simon Johnae Ferguson Laura Lampert 
Denada Ramnishta Mark Levin James Vasile Rasheedah Harris 
Co-Presidents Co-Vice Presidents Co-Treasurers Co-Secretaries 

 
PTA Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, February 26, 2019 

 
 

I. Welcome & Call to Order 
A. PTA Co-President, Denada Ramnishta, called to order the TAG PTA meeting on Tuesday, February 26, 

at 6:13 pm in the library of the Talented and Gifted School for Young Scholars.   
B. Co-Secretary, Rasheedah Harris, made sure parents and TAG teachers signed the attendance sheets.  
C. Denada said we have a full TA (Teacher Assistant) staff.  We had a substitute teacher, Ms. Lang, who 

was filling in at TAG and Principal Cesar made the decision to keep Ms. Gia Lang in Kindergarten as a 
Kindergarten TA.  She made the decision to move one of the current Kindergarten TAs into the 1st 
grade.  Ms. Lang speaks fluent Mandarin and this proves to be very helpful to many current K students.  
This is effective immediately.  We now have Mr. Williams and Ms. Lang as TAs for Kindergarten.  Ms. 
Jessica and Ms. Gloribel for 1st Grade, Ms. Martinez for 2nd Grade and Ms. Shawnee for 3rd Grade.  
Denada responded to a parent’s questions regarding English fluency for all of the K students and 
deferred her to bring her concerns up with Ms. Cesar, during the Principal’s Q&A session.   
 
 

II. Reading and Approval of the Minutes 
A. Hard copies of the January PTA meeting minutes were distributed.  

Rasheedah moved to approve the two revisions of the minutes.  Eric Crump made a motion to approve 
(with the changes noted to be made) the January minutes; Makiko seconds (with the changes noted to 
be made).  Minutes approved.   
 

III. SLT Report –  
A.  The February SLT meeting was in conjunction with District 4’s CEC meeting, special Town Hall 

Meeting with D.O.E’s Chancellor, Richard Carranza.  There was no update specifically from SLT to 
report.  
 

IV. Committee Reports – 
A. Budget Committee –  

1. Budget Co-VPs are not present.  They were currently working on a rescheduled Budget Committee 
meeting date.  Parent Coordinator, Mr. Johnson says the request to move their next meeting to the 
morning wasn’t approved.   Next Budget Committee meeting will be Thursday March 21st @ 
8:15am.   
 

B. Audit Committee - 
1. There is nothing new to report.  
  



2 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

 
C. Grants – 

1. Participatory Budgeting – Makiko explained it is a democratic process to decide how money can be 
applied.  TAG’s Grant Committee’s proposal for renovating a bathroom has been rejected, but local 
people in the community rallied and there is a proposal for $170,000 for hydroponics on the ballot.  
Ms. Acevedo and Miss Ross, our 2nd grade teachers, are present for the meeting.  Makiko explained, 
the voting will be from March 30 – April 7 here at TAG.  Voting is for 11-year olds and up; must 
live in City Council District 8.  Johnae Ferguson suggests the Aguilar Library to spread the word to 
middle-schoolers and at the recreation center on 1st Avenue.   

2. Capital Funding – we submitted two to the Manhattan Borough President.  One is for the lower yard.  
The other is for STEAM – 3D printers, robotics, laptop carts, etc. 

3. Applications to City Council are due next month. 
4. Cooper Union Outreach – Makiko spoke to them; they have STEAM days where students can go to 

their site. 
5. The next Grants Committee meeting is Thursday, March 7 at 8:15 am. 

 
D. Enrichment Committee – 

1. Sheri said March 11 – 22 is Spring Registration.  She told parents not go to directly to the vendor to 
register.  If we don’t have the room to accommodate students, the vendor will not know.   

2. Architect Program – We are introducing an architect program.  Activities will include a project-
based program, city-based projects, and building bridges.  It is through Architect & Design for Kids:  
ARDE.com.   

3. The next enrichment meeting will be tomorrow, Wednesday, February 27th @ 8:15am.  
4. E3 Kids – We launched a pilot program.  Principal Cesar said the students love it.  We are assessing 

as to whether we will keep them on through the end of the school year.  
5. Field Day – May 7 – 9th.  May 7th will be for grades K – 2.  May 8th will be for grades 3 – 6.  May 9th 

will be for grades 7 -8.  Volunteers are needed.  We have rain dates as well.  
6. Debate Team – The Debate Team may not return next year due to low participation.  5th graders 

aren’t able to keep up with the topics and still aren’t able to keep up with the middle-school students.  
Since there was such a difference with the 5th Graders and the Middle School students, so they got a 
separate instructors for each group of students (1 for 5th grade and 1 for middle school).  Principal 
Cesar said she would like to discuss more about this program with Sheri.  Said she would like to 
know about the topics and how her Administration can support the students.   Sheri said we have 
more grade-appropriate topics for them now.  Valerie asked if we could pay someone with surplus 
money.  Rasheedah explains there is no surplus, and the Debate Coach has already been paid.  
Denada said the question becomes a cost-per-student issue, if the PTA starts to pay too much for this 
program.  Valerie said it’s a slippery slope because then other volunteers would want to be paid.  
Johnae asks about previous tournaments, and suggests submitting this information to the Class 
Parents.  Sheri said she worked it out that the 5th graders must go to the March tournament.  Ms. 
Ross asked if the tournaments are obligatory, and Denada responded that it will be, moving forward, 
as the students already in weren’t told it would be obligatory.  Laura Lampert suggests regarding the 
one-Enrichment limit in the after school program, if an exception could be made for Debate as a 



3 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

second enrichment.  Johnae suggests reaching out to Ms. Scott now.  Principal Cesar mentioned the 
possibility of fitting Debate in-curriculum if the PTA financed it.  

7. Sheri tells the parents to check out the trophy case which was moved so that the trophies the students 
have already won can be better showcased.  
 

E. Family Engagement Committee – 
1. Family Engagement Co-VPs were not present.  Denada spoke on their behalf and said the Ski Trip 

was a successful event.  Some families drove, and some families took the bus at 6 am from TAG.  
Everyone had a great time.   
 

F. Communications Committee -  
1. Communication VP, Rajesh, was not present.  Rasheedah notified everyone that Rajesh Jayaraman 

requested a Co-VP and Marco Tomaschett accepted.  Marco helping the communications committee 
out tremendously, but per the Chancellor’s by-laws we must have a proper election for such 
positions.  We must properly notify all parent body, to allow any other parent to be nominated if they 
choose.   
 

G. Fundraising Committee –  
1. iPledge.  Olga said iPledge is at $185,000, which is 30% below where we were this time last year.  

Our PTA budget for this year was $300,000.  Part of the reason we are below is due to our tax status.  
We are preparing for the Annual Gala, which will be on Saturday, May 4th.  We have a venue and 
we’ve reached out to parents for donations.  Hopefully we’ll bring in the same amount; $27,000 total 
which included $10,000 in tickets and approximately $7,000 from the live auction.  Kathy Fernando 
said we need to raise a significant amount to have the same budget we have this year for next year.  
Olga said we’re asking Communications to present a targeted amount for each grade.  Adam Scally 
asked if it is the same situation previously, where K parents are donating more as they are excited 
and enthusiastic, with the number dropping each grade.  Kathy responded that the trend is the same, 
but the percentage of parents donating down overall.  Johnae asked about a rally to bring in more 
funds.  Olga said a flyer was being sent out and Johnae said other than a flyer an actual rally is 
necessary.  Olga said she’s thinking about doing a mixer, and a parent had told her that their building 
has a lounge for about 80 people; we could do all grades the same day.  She said she’s thinking 
about doing it sooner rather than later; thinking about in March. 
A parent, Valerie, said we also have a shortfall, $55,000 short in iPledge alone.  She said we 
couldn’t even get 5 people in the room two weeks ago for the Gala meeting where we had said we 
needed 30-40 volunteers.  She asked for the real Fundraising number currently. B/c the different 
hand-outs, flyers and word of mouth don’t match.  Kathy Fernando agreed we are low in funds in 
terms of what we’ve raised this year, thus far, especially in comparison to what we raised last year 
this time.  She also, mentioned, we expect around $30,000 in unspent funds from our budget, due to 
TA’s starting late and our Gym and Recess support staff (Mr. Powell) no longer at TAG.  Valerie 
(referring to the Fundraising calendar), suggested cutting the Soul Cycle fundraising which only 
would bring in $1,000.  Olga agreed and suggested more targeted fundraising.  Laura suggested 
sending a notice that doesn’t sugarcoat anything, and stress the dire situation we are in.   



4 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

 
 

V. Principal’s Report 
A. Principal Cesar said 100% of the staff was trained for Move to Improve.  Phys Ed teacher Mr. Wong 

went to training and came back and trained the teachers.  She reminded everyone, there was a Move to 
Improve Parent Workshop that next day, Wednesday, February 27th at 8:15am, in the gym. 

B. Parent-Teacher Conferences are Thursday, March 14th.  It will be a half-day with dismissal at 11:05 for 
students.   

C. ELA and Math State Exams are coming up!  
1. There will be a movie day for students, so they have fun and not think of tests, specifics will follow.  
2. ELA Exams – Tuesday, April 2nd and Wednesday, April 3rd 
3. Math Exams – Wednesday, May 1st and Thursday, May 2nd  

D. April 2019 Break:  Friday, April 19th – Friday, April 26th.  Students return Monday, April 29th 
E. Multi-cultural Day – Friday, March 15th, K – 4 students can wear their traditional gear, bring a dish or 

item to share, etc. . 
F. Q & A –  

1. A Parent, Valerie, asked if the TA switch between K and 1st grade was necessary.  Principal Cesar 
replied yes, stating that we have many Kindergarten students who speak Mandarin and aren’t 100% 
proficient in English.  This new TA was placed in Kindergarten to assist with this population and it 
was a decision made by her and K teachers and it worked out perfect.  Valerie stated Ms. Jessica has 
been with the K students since the beginning of the year; they all know her and are comfortable with 
her.  Why move her and not the newest K TA.  And she asked for clarification in regards to the 
students not speaking English, inquiring if the students needed to speak English to take the G&T 
exam.  In response to the questioning, Principal Cesar, explained all children are welcomed, 
encouraged and allowed to take the G&T exam in their native language.  NYC D.O.E offers the 
exam in many different languages, and it’s your right to choose which language to take the exam. 
She further reminded everyone that it is discriminatory to exclude G&T students who aren’t 
proficient in English.  She added that the K teachers and students really like Ms. Lang and her 
speaking Mandarin was a bonus.   

2. Principal Cesar responded to Eric Crump’s question, that in another week or so parents of K – 4th 
graders can sign up for Parent Teacher conference time slots.  

3. Johnae Ferguson was concerned regarding the 5th graders social-emotional well-being, regarding Ms. 
Deleon’s departure.  Principal Cesar said they are planning the best way to handle and they are 
planning to have something with the students and Miss Erica, where they can all speak about it. 

4. Rasheedah said she would like to solicit Principal Cesar’s time for the Auction, as they’ve done in 
the past, for Principal for a Day.  And can she contact Administration for Teacher of the Day, etc., 
Ms. Cesar agreed.  

5. Principal Cesar said Dental Associates came to TAG to teach about dental hygiene.  They had 
assistance from the middle-school students and they absolutely loved planning and teaching and 
doing presenting. All the students enjoyed, they had characters and giveaways, the superintendent 
was there, it was a very successful event. 
 

  



5 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

 
VI. Treasurer’s Report 

A. Johnae said she and Co-VP James Vasile did the Interim Report which was through January 15th.  
They are looking to have a meeting with Budget to see where we all are, see their plan of action and 
make sure they haven’t gone over.  Email the treasurers treasurer@tagscholarspta.org with 
questions/suggestions.  Olga said it looks like the Latin budget hasn’t been touched.  Johnae said she is 
processing a check for Latin today, as well as Math in Focus and Singapore Math.  Eric Crump 
explained to Olga that as former Budget Chair, he knows you could have a line unspent 90% of the year 
and then many checks start to get processed at once.  Johnae said the spending is exact to the dollar as 
far as what the bank records show.   
Johnae asked if the Saturday program would be reopening as she hadn’t been able to get into the 
building during the break, and Mr. Johnson said it will be open.  Olga suggested focusing on staff and 
STEM support.  Johnae said she’s trying to schedule a teleconference with Assistant Principal Dascal 
when he’s back from jury duty. 
Eric said according to the by-laws we have to have the budget done by May to present it by June.  
Johnae said previous years, the Gala was earlier in than May.  And they were able to calculate profits 
and include it in the budget sooner.     
Laura asked Fundraising about the Talent Show as normally auditions would be done and practice 
would have started by now.  Olga said the Talent Show will be May 17th.  An email will be going out 
regarding video submissions for Talent Show auditions.  In about a week they will ask for volunteers 
from last year to help again.    
 

VII. District 4’s CEC (Community Education Council) update and notifications –  
A. Eric said they consolidated G&T questions to the Chancellor, who promised to follow up.  Eric 

explained that there is a policy debate; Mayor Di Blasio proposed changing SHSAT testing to no longer 
be the sole criteria to get into specialized high schools.  What the Chancellor said isn’t identical to the 
Mayor, who proposed eliminating the SHSAT and taking the top 7% from each school in the city.  In the 
February Town Hall w/ the Chancellor, he said he wanted to get rid of the current model of testing; have 
some version of the test, plus portfolio metrics – which could be grades from junior high, other testing, 
it’s unclear.  TAG as a PTA can choose to get in on this or not, or join with other G&T citywide schools, 
or high schools.  This is a chance for parents to say I do or I don’t support this policy change.  The 
mayor can’t make these changes without the legislature.  Eric explained the Chancellor didn’t say he 
endorses the mayor’s plan but he does support G&T schools.  He doesn’t support the current G&T 
testing model.  It’s less clear what he wants to replace it with.  A parent, Luigi Kapaj said he has a 
recording of the Chancellor’s response and the Q&A; he has a transcript of it, he has a medium blog 
post.  The video is also on YouTube.  https://medium.com/@puppykhan/teardown-of-nyc-doe-
chancellor-comments-on-g-t-schools-fa9c921646a3?_referrer=twitter 

B. Another parent asked what we can do about these proposed changes.  Laura is to form a sub-committee.  
Laura will be the Executive Board point person, and she asks Luigi to chair with her.  Luigi agrees.  He 
said the mayor submitted a proposal to the legislature; he submitted it in June asking for it to be voted on 
in within several days, and that was knocked down.   

C. Eric said Anand Raghunath and himself are on the D4’s CEC board.  Voting is now open for new CEC 
members, please look into it if you’re looking for ways to get involved.  Voting closes on March 6th.   

https://medium.com/@puppykhan/teardown-of-nyc-doe-chancellor-comments-on-g-t-schools-fa9c921646a3?_referrer=twitter
https://medium.com/@puppykhan/teardown-of-nyc-doe-chancellor-comments-on-g-t-schools-fa9c921646a3?_referrer=twitter


6 
 

 

TAG - Talented & Gifted School For Young Scholars (M012)  ⎢ 240 East 109 Street New York, NY 10029   
Phone: (212) 860-6003  ⎢ PTA Website: www.tagscholarspta.org ⎢ PTA Email: ptaboard@tagscholars.com 

 
 

VIII.       Adjournment 
7:53 pm – Denada Ramnishta motions to adjourn the meeting.  Laura Lampert seconds the motion.  Meeting is 
adjourned. 
 

Minutes submitted by:   
 
Laura Lampert, Rasheedah Harris, TAG PTA Co-Secretaries 

 

Minutes approved by:    
 

 

 


	PTA Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, February 26, 2019
	I. Welcome & Call to Order
	A. PTA Co-President, Denada Ramnishta, called to order the TAG PTA meeting on Tuesday, February 26, at 6:13 pm in the library of the Talented and Gifted School for Young Scholars.

	II. Reading and Approval of the Minutes
	III. SLT Report –
	A.  The February SLT meeting was in conjunction with District 4’s CEC meeting, special Town Hall Meeting with D.O.E’s Chancellor, Richard Carranza.  There was no update specifically from SLT to report.
	IV. Committee Reports –
	A. Budget Committee –
	1. Budget Co-VPs are not present.  They were currently working on a rescheduled Budget Committee meeting date.  Parent Coordinator, Mr. Johnson says the request to move their next meeting to the morning wasn’t approved.   Next Budget Committee meeting...
	B. Audit Committee -
	1. There is nothing new to report.
	C. Grants –
	1. Participatory Budgeting – Makiko explained it is a democratic process to decide how money can be applied.  TAG’s Grant Committee’s proposal for renovating a bathroom has been rejected, but local people in the community rallied and there is a propos...
	2. Capital Funding – we submitted two to the Manhattan Borough President.  One is for the lower yard.  The other is for STEAM – 3D printers, robotics, laptop carts, etc.
	3. Applications to City Council are due next month.
	4. Cooper Union Outreach – Makiko spoke to them; they have STEAM days where students can go to their site.
	5. The next Grants Committee meeting is Thursday, March 7 at 8:15 am.
	D. Enrichment Committee –
	1. Sheri said March 11 – 22 is Spring Registration.  She told parents not go to directly to the vendor to register.  If we don’t have the room to accommodate students, the vendor will not know.
	2. Architect Program – We are introducing an architect program.  Activities will include a project-based program, city-based projects, and building bridges.  It is through Architect & Design for Kids:  ARDE.com.
	3. The next enrichment meeting will be tomorrow, Wednesday, February 27th @ 8:15am.
	4. E3 Kids – We launched a pilot program.  Principal Cesar said the students love it.  We are assessing as to whether we will keep them on through the end of the school year.
	5. Field Day – May 7 – 9th.  May 7th will be for grades K – 2.  May 8th will be for grades 3 – 6.  May 9th will be for grades 7 -8.  Volunteers are needed.  We have rain dates as well.
	6. Debate Team – The Debate Team may not return next year due to low participation.  5th graders aren’t able to keep up with the topics and still aren’t able to keep up with the middle-school students.  Since there was such a difference with the 5th G...
	7. Sheri tells the parents to check out the trophy case which was moved so that the trophies the students have already won can be better showcased.
	E. Family Engagement Committee –
	1. Family Engagement Co-VPs were not present.  Denada spoke on their behalf and said the Ski Trip was a successful event.  Some families drove, and some families took the bus at 6 am from TAG.  Everyone had a great time.
	F. Communications Committee -
	1. Communication VP, Rajesh, was not present.  Rasheedah notified everyone that Rajesh Jayaraman requested a Co-VP and Marco Tomaschett accepted.  Marco helping the communications committee out tremendously, but per the Chancellor’s by-laws we must ha...
	G. Fundraising Committee –
	1. iPledge.  Olga said iPledge is at $185,000, which is 30% below where we were this time last year.  Our PTA budget for this year was $300,000.  Part of the reason we are below is due to our tax status.  We are preparing for the Annual Gala, which wi...
	V. Principal’s Report
	A. Principal Cesar said 100% of the staff was trained for Move to Improve.  Phys Ed teacher Mr. Wong went to training and came back and trained the teachers.  She reminded everyone, there was a Move to Improve Parent Workshop that next day, Wednesday,...
	B. Parent-Teacher Conferences are Thursday, March 14th.  It will be a half-day with dismissal at 11:05 for students.
	C. ELA and Math State Exams are coming up!
	1. There will be a movie day for students, so they have fun and not think of tests, specifics will follow.
	2. ELA Exams – Tuesday, April 2nd and Wednesday, April 3rd
	3. Math Exams – Wednesday, May 1st and Thursday, May 2nd
	D. April 2019 Break:  Friday, April 19th – Friday, April 26th.  Students return Monday, April 29th
	E. Multi-cultural Day – Friday, March 15th, K – 4 students can wear their traditional gear, bring a dish or item to share, etc. .
	F. Q & A –
	1. A Parent, Valerie, asked if the TA switch between K and 1st grade was necessary.  Principal Cesar replied yes, stating that we have many Kindergarten students who speak Mandarin and aren’t 100% proficient in English.  This new TA was placed in Kind...
	2. Principal Cesar responded to Eric Crump’s question, that in another week or so parents of K – 4th graders can sign up for Parent Teacher conference time slots.
	3. Johnae Ferguson was concerned regarding the 5th graders social-emotional well-being, regarding Ms. Deleon’s departure.  Principal Cesar said they are planning the best way to handle and they are planning to have something with the students and Miss...
	4. Rasheedah said she would like to solicit Principal Cesar’s time for the Auction, as they’ve done in the past, for Principal for a Day.  And can she contact Administration for Teacher of the Day, etc., Ms. Cesar agreed.
	5. Principal Cesar said Dental Associates came to TAG to teach about dental hygiene.  They had assistance from the middle-school students and they absolutely loved planning and teaching and doing presenting. All the students enjoyed, they had characte...
	VI. Treasurer’s Report
	A. Johnae said she and Co-VP James Vasile did the Interim Report which was through January 15th.  They are looking to have a meeting with Budget to see where we all are, see their plan of action and make sure they haven’t gone over.  Email the treasur...
	VII. District 4’s CEC (Community Education Council) update and notifications –
	A. Eric said they consolidated G&T questions to the Chancellor, who promised to follow up.  Eric explained that there is a policy debate; Mayor Di Blasio proposed changing SHSAT testing to no longer be the sole criteria to get into specialized high sc...
	B. Another parent asked what we can do about these proposed changes.  Laura is to form a sub-committee.  Laura will be the Executive Board point person, and she asks Luigi to chair with her.  Luigi agrees.  He said the mayor submitted a proposal to th...
	C. Eric said Anand Raghunath and himself are on the D4’s CEC board.  Voting is now open for new CEC members, please look into it if you’re looking for ways to get involved.  Voting closes on March 6th.
	7:53 pm – Denada Ramnishta motions to adjourn the meeting.  Laura Lampert seconds the motion.  Meeting is adjourned.
	Minutes submitted by:    Laura Lampert, Rasheedah Harris, TAG PTA Co-Secretaries


